
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

 

From: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent: April 9, 2020 1:33 PM 

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) 

Subject: FW: COVID-19 Procurement 

Attachments: CTS Quotation with Commission included- 24 MARCH 2O20.pdf; ATT00001.htm; 

Quotation.pdf, ATT00002.htm 

 

Another one for you Chelsea. 

Thanks again. 

A. 

 

From: Hinse, Genevieve (PMO/CPM) 

Sent: April 6, 2020 11:40 AM 

To: Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC) <anthony.laporte@canada.ca> 

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Procurement 

 

Hi Anthony, 

Here’s another option/offer for medical supplies. 

 

Thanks! 

 

Genevieve Hinse 

Chef de cabinet I Chief of Staff 

Cabinet du Lieutenant du Quebec I Office of the Quebec Lieutenant 

Tel: 613-795-7964 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Genevieve Hinse 

Date: April 6, 2020 at 11:34:32 AM EDT 

To: "Hinse, Genevieve (PMO/CPM)" <genevieve.hinse@canada.ca> 

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Procurement  

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Jean-François Bélanger 

Date: April 6, 2020 10:04:46 AM EDT 

To: Geneviève Hinse 

Subject: COVID-19 Procurement 

 

Hello Ms.  Hinse, 



Further to a call from Pierre Coulombe, here is the information obtained. 

 

Company name: CTS Technology (see website below) 

 

To find out more or determine whether they are serious about their offer, please contact the company 

president.  

 

Regards, 

Jean François Bélanger 

514-708-2044 

 

Canadian Technology Systems 

104A Gun Avenue 

Pointe-Claire, QC 

H9R 3X3 

Canada 

1-514-630-0700 

1-514-630-0703 

https://ctsystems.ca/fr/accueil/ 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the 

Internet. Guaranteed virus-free. www.avg.com 


